TOWN OF MOORESVILLE P.O. Box 42 Mooresville, Alabama 35649 Incorporated November 16, 1818

Mayor Margaret-Anne Crumlish

Clerk Nancy Payne Town Council

Place 1Travis HensleyPlace 2Mike SpraderPlace 3Nikki SpraderPlace 4Leann BarrPlace 5Rush Mitchell

MOORESVILLE REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, September 14, 2020 6 p.m. Stagecoach Tavern

Attending:Mayor Margaret-Anne Crumlish, Council members Mike Sprader, Nikki Sprader,
Leann Barr, Rush Mitchell, and Town person Joelle Ward
Council member Travis Hensley

- The meeting was called to order with a quorum.
- Council member Nikki Sprader motioned to approve the August minutes. Council member Leann Barr seconded the motion and all approved.
- Council member Nikki Sprader reported that minor updates were made to the Mooresville website and social media.
- Mayor Crumlish reported that Joelle and Nikki were added to the bank signature card and that Travis is still on the accounts' signature card. She and Nancy were taken off the accounts. She also stated that Clay Sherrill will do an audit of the accounts.
- Mayor Crumlish stated that she re-opened a safety deposit box at Regions Bank in Decatur.
- Mayor Crumlish gave copies of the August financial report prepared by Council member Travis Hensley to members of the council. (*see attached*)
- Mayor Crumlish gave copies to all council members the estimate from DownThe Line, Inc. obtained by Council member Travis Hensley. (*see attached*) Council member Nikki Sprader made a motion to approve spending out of the Rebuild AL Account up to \$8,900 per Down the Line, Inc estimate #000641 (dated 8/3/2020) for work detailed in 2021 Annual Rebuild Alabama Transportation Plan revised August 18, 2020 with the option to exclude Post Office Patch #5. Work to be completed in 2021 if & when Rebuild AL Account reaches \$9,000. Council member Rush Mitchell seconded and all approved.
- Council member Mike Sprader submitted copies to the council for a Mooresville Post Office "Plaza renovation option" which addresses the asphalt roadway deterioration. (see attached)
- Mayor Crumlish reported that Stuart South and his grounds maintenance company, TLC, has been mowing town property without payment for several years. Council member Leann Barr made a motion for the town to pay TLC \$3,280 for his work from January through August of this

year and to pay him \$1,640 for September through December. Council member Mike Sprader seconded and all approved.

- Council member Leann Barr made a motion to add \$5,000 to next year's budget for TLC to continue to maintain the town's grounds. Council member Nikki Sprader seconded the motion and all approved.
- Council member Nikki Sprader gave a copy to all council members the Resolution 2020-07 "Recognizing Benefits of the Singing River Trail" and made a motion to adopt that resolution. (*see attached*) Council member Leann Barr seconded the motion and all approved.
- Council member Mike Sprader moved to appoint Susan Goldby to a 5-year term on the Zoning Commission. Council member Nikki Sprader seconded and all approved.
- Council member Mike Sprader moved to appoint Chris Smith to a 3-year term on the Zoning Board of Adjustments. Council member Rush Mitchell seconded and all approved.
- Council member Leann Barr moved to adjourn. Council member Mike Sprader seconded and all approved.

Respectfully Submitted, Nancy Payne